MEMORANDUM

Date: June 1, 2023
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
From: Paul Davis, Parks and Recreation Director
Through: George Garrett, City Manager
Subject: Parks and Recreation Monthly Report
JUNE 2023

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT

PROGRAMS

e The Gardens at Community Park — Open House and Plant Giveaway every Wednesday from
4:00 to 6:00 p.m. at the main pavilion

e Chess in the Park every Wednesday from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m. at the Community Park.

e Summer camp started June 5. We’ve been averaging 35-45 kids so far for each week of
camp.

EVENTS

e No special events for the month of June

BEACHES

Sombrero Beach

e We continue to sanitize and restock the toilet paper in the restrooms in the mornings, afternoons,
and evening hours.

e Had to close spiral spinner (see attached photos). Bottom parts have rusted out. Looking for
replacement parts.

Coco Plum Beach
e Everything is good at Coco Plum Beach



PARKS
Jesse Hobbs

e Everything is good at Jesse Hobbs

Community Park

e Pickleball every Monday — Friday from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

e Stanley Switlik held their 5™ grade graduation ceremony at the Community Park May 25" — Great
Fun for all.

e There has been some vandalism happening at the amphitheater (see attached photos). Spoke to
ENS about camera installation around the parks.

Ocean front / Events Field
e Allis good at Ocean Front Park

Rotary Park / Dog Park
e Rotary playground area fence enclosure has been completed by Play-by-Design (see
attached photos). Waiting on gate to entrance of the playground area.



Sombrero Beach Spiral Merry-go-round
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Rotary Playground Fence Enclosure Complete
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